
COMING UP… 

UPCOMING PROGRAMS:  

• 2/19: Kim White-411 House 

• 2/26: Phillip Davis-Canine Companions 

• 3/04: Dr. Brinkley-Brinkley Prosthetics 

• 3/11: Ameira Amos-Texas Lions Camp Ex-
periences 

• 3/18: Aerial Hoover-Climate Change 

 

CLUB CALENDAR:   

• 2/19: Noon Meeting-Caterer Fat Boy’s BBQ 

• 2/26: Noon Meeting-Caterer Big Hoss 

• 3/04: Noon Meeting-Caterer Gregory’s    

• 3/11: Noon Meeting-Caterer Fat Boy’s BBQ 

• 3/16: Board Meeting-Noon-Cotton Patch 

• 3/18: Noon Meeting-Caterer Big Hoss 

 

BIRTHDAYS: 

• 2/19: Ross Gregory 

• 2/24: Charles A. Pierce 

 

UPCOMING GREETERS: 

• 2/19: Wade Matthews & Gy Okeson 

• 2/26: Harry Adams & Kevin Beavers 

• 3/04: Reuben Marek & Gary Jones 

• 3/11: Gary Gosney & Mike Ludlow 

 

Don’t forget to bring in any items 
you may have or come across to 
auction at a lunch meeting to make 
$$$ for the Club! 

 

 

Today, Immediate Past 
District Governor Lion 
Lisle Meeker visited 
TFLC for a brief presenta-
tion.  
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Today, the director of the Czech Heritage 

Museum, Susan Chandler, gave TFLC a little 

Czech history lesson and talked about the 

museum.  She told us that the museum hous-

es artifacts and produces 

programs which tell three 

categories of stories. 

These include the history 

and rich culture of the 

Czech lands from 500 C.E. 

to present; the story of 

Czech immigrants in Tex-

as from 1850 to the early 

1900s; and the story of 

Czech-Americans con-

necting with their identi-

ties and families during the Cold War and in 

today’s Czech Republic. The museum is a 

small niche museum located on the border of 

the central business district and the historic 

residence district of Temple, Texas. It is 

housed in a mosaic-tiled 1931 store front lo-

cated on a main artery through town. Alt-

hough the museum was established as a non-

profit entity in 2000, the collection itself had 

been accumulating since 1963 under the 

name of the SPJST Library, Archives, and Mu-

seum. The SPJST is a fraternal organization in 

Texas started by Czech 

immigrants in the 1800s. 

The museum opened its 

current location in 2001 

next door to the SPJST 

home office.  The museum 

is open Tuesdays through 

Saturdays 10:00 a.m. to 

4:00 p.m. Thank you, Su-

san, for taking the time to 

speak to our club! 
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